
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 1/28/2014 8:52:14 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Spoke to Scott M 

Oh, the reason he missed the sign out ~ his daughter was bom. Sabrina, younger sib to Baxter. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Jan 28, 2014 8:21 PM 
Subject: Re: Spoke to Scott M 

Phew! Do you think I should double-team him? I could get lunch or coffee with him next week. 

> On Jan 28,2014, at 7:11 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> He didn't sign that thing out. So there's hope to avoid the badly-timed extra work. 
> 
> 
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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